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LEWIS & JOHS

Lewis Johs Avallone Aviles, LLP

Counsellors at Law

Mark R. Aledort

MarCh 145 2013 Parrick Aurilia
Robert J. Avallone
Deborah A. Aviles
Daniel A, Bartoldus

Honorable Arlene R. Lindsay

| United States Magistrate Judge Amy E. Bedell
| United States District Court Aii‘;if ;L EK:
\ Eastern District of New York Dylan C. Braverman
| Long Island Federal Courthouse Josent A?fié]ﬂ Brown
; 814 Federal Plaza " Robere ]. Cirino

Central Islip, NY 11722-4451 Michacl T. Colavecchio

Maggie I Cowley
Robert M. D'Angeliffo

Re: Jose Melvin Ochoa v. Ruvo Restaurant Group, LLC d/b/a Ruvo Thomas J. Dargan
Restaurant, et. al. Ri“b“f\;‘; I; Dle"“ﬂ
Civil Action No.: 13-cv-1205 (JS) (ARL) o Lyl I

Llizabeth A, Fiezparrick
Carl A. Formicola
Jennifer M. Frankola
Lawrence }, Freeze

Dear Magistrate Lindsay:

I represent all Defendants in connection with the referenced action and write  Sracey B. Gorny
pursuant to Section 1.D. to Your Honor’s Individual Practice Rules to request an ?g{;“j I;T[Z‘;";’{}
extension of the time for all Defendants to answer, move or otherwise respond to Christine B. Hickey
the First Amended Complaint (the “Amended Complaint™) filed by Plaintff T“;;f: s
herein on March 12, 2013 (Dkt. No. 6). A responsive pleading 1s currently due by Frederick €, Johs
April 3, 2013. I conferred today with Troy L. Kessler, Esq., the attorney for A?:qﬁf‘;‘j:
Plaintiff and he consented to extend the time for all Defendants to answer, move Jessica Klot
or otherwise respond to the Amended Complaint to May 13, 2013. I request that i f ‘L:::
1. the Court grant Defendants’ request for an extension. _ Bilcen H, Liburti

Judith N, Littman

f N Raymone M. Loew
Respectfully submitted, Feward G. TLukoski

Timothy P. Manning
Baniel W, McCally

Laurence . McDonnell

Kevin G. Mescall :

411 -
David L. Metzger :

) Michael Milchan :

Greg M. Mondetli

James F. Murphy j}afr;es 1;\4 @igrphy
. . € ['Ey . TS
ifmurphyvi@lewisiohs.com E Sean Rooney
Islandia Office Martin K. Rowe
JFM John I3, Saville

en Eller M. Savino

Theresa Scotto-Lavino
Macthew D. Shwom
Adam H. Silverstone

Paul L. Varriale

Enclosure

One CA Plaza, Suite 223, Islandia, NY 11749 631.755.0101 Fax 631.755.0117 www.lewisjohs.com

New York City | Long Island



